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Catherine Chunﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Joel Mah Shern Ern <JoelNah®@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 August, 2018 9:12 AM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: Olivia Lau (olivialau@lkkauto.com); Zuhaidah Samsuri

Subject: RE: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM ARISING FROM A ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 11

JULY 2018 AT ABOUT 05:30HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). 5LH34555
AND SHD3621Y ALONG BUKIT BATOK WEST AVE 5 [our ref: AP/2018/000080] [your
ref: MCT18070295]

Dear all,

Rights have been granted for all the necessary documents in Merimen.

Joel Nah
Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
&4 Cecil Street #04-02 108 Bullding

Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 206 Fax: 6224 4174

From: Zuhaidah Samsuri

Sent: Tuesday, 21 August, 2018 8:53 AM

To: loel Nah Shern Ern <JoelNah@iii.com.sg>; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Olivia Lau (olivialau@lkkauto.com) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: FW: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM ARISING FROM A ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 11 JULY 2018 AT ABOUT
05:30HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SLH34555 AND SHD2621Y ALONG BUKIT BATOK WEST AVE 5 [our
ref: AP/2018/000080] [your ref: MCT18070295]

Hi loel,
Please upload the attached docs in Merimen and share with LKK to conduct paper survey,

Thanks.

WA g pr A i
HIST |\\.-'_\_} |I-.|_"~

Aida Samsuri

AA B . 1 § oy
Motor Ziaims Dept

From: Mekavathanan Sarangapani

Sent: Monday, 20 August, 2018 5:42 PM

To: Olivia Lau (olivialau@|kkauto.com) <olivialau@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Zuhaidah Samsuri <aida@iii.com.sg>; Joel Nah Shern Ern <JoelNah@iii.com.sg>; Pooi Chin Han Daniel
1




<danielpooi@iii.com.sg>
Subject: FW: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM ARISING FROM A ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 11 JULY 2018 AT ABOUT

05:30HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SLH34555 AND SHD3621Y ALONG BUKIT BATOK WEST AVE 5 [our
ref: AP/2018/000080] [your ref: MCT18070295]

S e P L B W W eI | TR p---r\:uuulg v oral

Case : Hc»hf ed
i |23 Jul 2018 11:30
| S550.00

Main |
Hssemy ol - 1550.00

JIE Jul 2018 00:00

_.\....-\-. 7 - £ R 3 '[trenl:ed h? HI

| I!i_?yz?@;_ |-, Co.Reg.Noi- SRR e A S
;l Main Claimant;  EC AUTO LEASING PTELTD, Co. Reg. No.: 201815817W -
| Vehicle Reg. L 11/07/2018 05:1
|l ki Date of Loss: 1119 months an
R ey e Lol el I - it ;
Fﬂa:m T‘rpe TP/ MCT18070295 -m?,ﬂc"m“" | MCOM0015
Vehicle ngﬁ_"' L ST s g reeeeee it = I -
[Insurﬁd}—ISHD361iY B W 3 :Lclgilﬂﬂﬂ:li =
bl ot o _ |Excessi
‘Repairer:  Lynston Motorworks (HQ) [EETIZTNS 25 Kaks Bulat Road 4, £05-43, 417800 Kaki Bukit - Tel: 9637725
I ?nasi:.:drtgg ' India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Zuhaidah Bte Samsuri -
\Adjuster: KK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by XING GUO QIANG] .[Final R
| CLAIM REGISTERED s L e I S e SRR L
Clm. No {G,m Reg Date) H_c‘_ugm_'ngqs (23/07/2018) Intimation (Notify Bate}
Ty : . ' [Manually registered] 'Claim Status
1 ! Reg. Mo f Claimant ' F"érs::'-n—il'iﬁirgﬁ
| ™ | 'SLH3455S / EC AUTO LEASING PTE LTD Zuhaidah Bte Samsuri

Trust PRI done . Please do up paper survey please

Best Regards,

Mekavathanan

HOD

Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 108 Building, Singapore 049711
DID: 6347 6105 Fax: 6224 4174
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POLICE FORCE 1/20180711/2130
Police Station Of Origin: :
Choa Chu Kang NPP Report No. T/20
118 Teck Whye Lane #01 740 SINGAPCRE

6680116 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Tel Mo: 1800-7620099 ' .

Brief Detalls.

On the 11/07/2018 at about 0530hrs | was traveling in my vehicle bearing registration number |
towards Bukit Batok West Avenue 5 on the right lane, suddenly this vehicle bearnng registratior
SHD3621Y make and illegal U-tum which cause me to collide on the driver right door. We beth
and exchange particular, traffic police and ambulance was at scene. No one was injured. After

home | felt a pain on my neck, right shoulder and left knes cap, | then went to the family clinic ¢
given 3 days medical lsave.
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Singapore 408533

Tel BE256-3561 Fax; 6844-8305 Email sur@ikkauto com assignments@ikkauto cot

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

QOur File No:
Date:
FERENCE
wWling Insures: India International Insurance Pte Lid Folicy No; MCOMD
imant Vehicle No : SLH345585 Insurad Vahicla No ¢ SHD362
g of Loss: 110072018 Nature of Claim: TP
SCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF WEHICLE
3 No SLH34555
ke & Model TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS, 1.6 (A) Eng
3. Date 22042008 (Man, Year: 2008) Chs
our Silver Odao
jine Capacity. 13298 cc
rket ValueM™ew Car Price; MiA
T Insured {S5); Market Value/New Car Price
MDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
taral Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrak
wdbrake (Serviceabls); Ves Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accic
HNDITION OF TYRES
nt Tyre Size: 185/65 R15 Rear Tyra Size
nt Left Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Left Side
nt Right Side Michelin & mm Rear Right Side:

above values represent the remaining lyre treads depth

IST OF CLAIMS
15

cellanzous ltems

wour

niwork Labour

¥ing

MNett Amount {5%) 0.00

{PECTION

- R Ehal e T T EE -



Date: 20 August 2018

Dear Sirs,

PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM ARISING FROMA ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON11JULY 2¢

ABOUT 05:30HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SLH3455S AND SHD3621Y A
BUKIT BATOK WEST AVE S

We refer to the above matter
We act for EC Auto Leasing Pte Ltd, the owner of SLH3455S.

Ve are instructed by our clients to notify you of a road traffic accident on 11 July 2018 at about 05
along Bukit Batok West Ave 5 involving our clients' vehicle and your taxi bearing registration n

SHD3B621Y, driven by you. A copy of our client's Singapore accident statement filed on 12 July 2
enclosed.

VWe are instructed that the above-mentioned road traffic accident was caused by your negligence
driving, management and/or control of your taxi.

As aresultofthe abovementioned road traffic accident, our clients’ vehicle was damaged and our
has been putto loss and expense, particular of which are as follows:

Costs of repair $ 11,500.00
Loss of use $ 3,000.00
- Pre-repair $ 300.00

(2 days including intervening weekend x $150 per day)
- During repair works $2,700.00

(18 days including intervening weekend x $150 per day)

Prnes | wwval Mo cac Lol I T T




*h

Claim No...... . e.. MCT1!

print H

Cfglm Item No. libl

CEARIIE v s SLH34555-TPD
Descr. of loss.... DAMAGE TO TPV SLH34558

g

'PQUP F4 F7 F8 Scash call

Best Regards,

Mekavathanan

HOD

Metor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Lid

64 Cecil Street, #04/405 |0B Building, Singapore 049711
DID: 6347 6105 Fax: 6224 4174

INBIA

IN I'E REATIOMNAL

INSI.JJM.‘\‘CI:

El M © a4 F B L
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From: Charles Hoon [mailto:cha rles@aplp.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 5:16 PM

SList 15N.Tt

Payment category Reserve/Cur:SGD Planned
POLICY EXCESS 0.00 0.00
LOSS 3,000.00 0.00
EDICAL EXPENSES 0.00 0.00
LEGAL FEE (S & C) 0.00 0.00
GST INPUT TAX 0.00 0.00
PARTY & PARTY COSTS 0.00 0.00
PECOVEDY FDAM T D oI ¢ ; D

m 1SN.Clm 17Reserve i8Pay

To: Motor Claim - || <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>; Zuhaidah Samsyri <aida@iii.com.sg>

Cc: 'Miss Daphne' <isafegarage @gmail.com>

Subject: RE: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM ARISING FROM A ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 11 JULY 2018 AT ABOUT
05:30HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SLH34555 AND SHD3621Y ALONG BUKIT BATOK WEST AVE 5 [our

Dear Andrew / Aida,

Please find attached, our letter of even date,

Regards,



Charles Hoon

Law Practice

9 Temasek Boulevard #05-01 Suntec Tower 2 Singapore 038989

T: 64071429 F: 64071427 E: charles@aplp com.se

Singapore WEN No.; 53380733

This email transmission is confidential and intended only for the addresses(s). It may contain infarmation which is privileged as between solicitor and client or

protected by litigation privilege. If you are not the intended receipient, please delete this message and all attachments and inform us by return email. Mo part of
this message should be disclosed ta any party, copied or used for any purpose. Thank you for your co-operation.

From: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim @iii.com . sg>

Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2018 5:03 PM

To: Charles Hoon <charlesi@aplp.com.sg>

Ce: Zuhaidah Samsuri <aida@iii.com.sg>; 'sur@Ikkauto.com’ <sur@lkkauto.coms>

Subject: RE: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM ARISING FROM A ROAD TRAFFEIC ACCIDENT ON 11 JULY 2018 AT ABOUT
05:30HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SLH34555 AND SHD3621Y ALONG BUKIT BATOK WEST AVE 5 [our
ref: AP/2018/000080] [your ref: to be advised]

Dear Sir / Mdm

This Pre-Repair Survey is on Without Prejudice Basis.

THIRD PARTY VEHICLE NO. ; SLH34355%
HI INSURED VEHICLE NO, : SHD3621Y
DATE OF LOSS : FLO7/2018

We acknowledge receipt of vour email.

In compliance to Pre-Aetion Protocol for NIMA cases, we note that

We disagree to the list of motor survevors that you have proposed.

Therefore, we have appointed our surveyor LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS to conduct the pre-repair survey.

This claim is handled by A1da.

Please let us have your client’s accident report and repair estimate for our appointed surveyor to conclude his
report,

**We would like to conduct a re-survey after spray painting. Please contaet our surveyor to arrange,
**Surveyor kindly upload this assignment to Merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

ANDREW LIM

Maotor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

&4 Cecil Street | #05 108 Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6247 6100, Ext - 227

S&P ‘A-' (stable) rated Company

From: Charles Hoon [mailto:charles@apip.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 12 July, 2018 4:49 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iil.com.sg>

Cc: Zuhaidah Samsuri <aida@iii.com sp>

Subject: RE: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM ARISING FROM A ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 11 JULY 2018 AT ABOUT
10




05:30HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SLH34555 AND SHD3621Y ALONG BUKIT BATOK WEST AVE 5 [our
ref: AP/2018/000080] [your ref- to be advised]

Dear Andrew,

We refer to your email below.

Qur clients do not agree to your list of surveyors.

We are instructed to propose the use of one of the motor surveyors named below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey
as a single joint expert:

a) Alan Chesng

b} TT Rajan

€) Oh Han Chrnng

d) Andrew How

e) Dave Ho Joo Koong
f) Lee Kok Weng

9} Seah Kwang Boon
h) Lee K\

B Mrwile Goh

Jy Mr2ali oo

Please let us knmvw within twe (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyars
as a single joint ¢ ot You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors,

Regards,

Charles Hoon
Law Practice

9 Temasek Bouley -1 Suntec Tower 2 Singapore 038989
T: 64071429 F: 6a0iiasy & charles@apip LOT.EE
Singapare LUEN Ne.:EL!EG?SE]E
This email transrmis<ion iy confidential and intended only for the addresses{s). It may contain information which is privileged as between soliciter and client or
protected by litiga cpe. If yeu are not the intended receipient, please delete this message and all attachments and inform us by return email. No part of
this message sh L ssed Lo any party, copied or used for any purpase, Thank you far your co-operation,
h‘:___
From: Motor Claim - ()] = notorclaim @iii.com.sg>
Sent: Thursc iy 2018 4:44 Py
To: Charles H rles@aplp.com.sg>
Ce: Zuhaid o1 a(iii.com.sp>
Subject: RE: 1 nroTy DAMAGE CLAIM ARISING FROM A ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 11 JULY 2018 AT ABOUT
05:30HRS INV( M T JR VEHICLES NO(S). SLH34555 AND SHD3B21Y ALONG BUKIT BATOK WEST AVE 5 [our
ref: AP/2019/ lour ref: to be advised]
Dear Sir f 1,
We acknowle tefyvour email,
We propr-se " the following motar SLFvVeyors;
o KK —nsultants Pte Ltd
s Vicor ient Centre Pte Ltd
Please notify i /5 of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list

11



Best Regarc
ANDREW L-
Motor Claims D
India Interna
64 Cecil Street
Tel: 6347 6100,
S&P 'A-' (stab!

From: Charls
Sent: Thursd-
To: Sherini P
Subject: PIIC
05:30HRS 1
ref: AP/201!

Dear Sheris
Please fin
Regards,

Charles Hrrn
REE Law |
9 Termasek 7
T: 64071424 F1

Sinﬁa pore L

This email L
protected by Iipa:
this messar by

Kindly net 1qa
processin u
outside & g
Associat f
which i A
kindly let

DISC]. A El
This ¢n

It may ¢

If you -

you by i
notificd L
of this | 1
Interi.!
interc;

There!
mess.

or an;

Pl ]

India !

Regi.

Kindl,
proc:s:
outz:!
Asso.

al 1

Rl

on |

[y

e Pte Ltd

8 Building | Singapore 049711

7
I Company

charles@aplp.com.sg

127 PM
L.com.sg>

- CLLAIM ARISING FROM A ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 11 JULY 2018 AT ABOUT
JR VEHICLES NO(5). SLH34555 AND SHD3621Y ALONG BUKIT BATOK WEST AVE S [our
(our ref: to be advised)

- of even date.

"rwer 2 Sinrapore 038989

Bl QIM.5E

il inended only for the addresses(s). It may contain infermation which is privileged as between salicitor and client or
rrnat the intended receipient, please delete this message and all attachments and Infarm ws by return email. No part of
'ty conind or used far any purpose. Thank you for your co-operation,

" 1o us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and

', sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and
o other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance
*nables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim,

~im, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same,

rerson to whom it has been addressed.

‘cally privileged information.
*'.’5 e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached

- it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby

'smission, printing, copying or dissemination

© urin any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
- cntirely secure or accurate as information could be

¢ contain viruses.
.Jr any errors or omissions in the content of this

iich may arise as a result of Internet transmission

necessary and help in preservation of environment.

' Lo us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
wur personal data with our service providers (located both inside and
rrers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance
'o ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim,
12



which i les ', and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same,
kindly

DISCL." ' MF

Thisen:! i \ ' Ui person to whom it has been addressed.

It mis i ; ‘o leeally privileged information.

If 4. o - e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached

you | ! Jiately and inform us of the error and also be hereby

notific. at: or limsmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this i+ ' ur 7 1 any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

Inter. - atirely secure or accurate as information could be

inte: - b ¢ contain viruses.

Th v : rany errors or omissions in the content of this

me.. : L may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or i [i

Prin! necessary and help in preservation of environment.

Indi.

Re;

Kiu . to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disc! Al data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
botl. “or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the ingapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
anc' includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
law T ‘indly let us know immediately.

DIS

Thi. rson to whom it has been addressed.

It 1 !y privileged information.

If 3 e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached

yO. . .ately and inform us of the error and also be hereby

not. | mission, printing, copying or dissemination

of . 1 ¥ manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful,

Int. n tirely secure or accurate as information could be

mnts o ;ontain viruses.

Th { Cdny errors or omissions in the content of this

me - may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or .

Pri: i ccessary and help in preservation of environment,

Ind ati

R'.." 1N
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PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD

Qualificd Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraiscrs
Correspondence Adaress ' Semen 513 202-24 S(529890)
hMotde 9705 2204 Fax G722 B508 Emad pasves@hotmad com Busmess Reg 20140443400

INVOICE

Mis, EC Auto Leasing Pte Lid Invpice No HA/1808-18
Cro. 50 Playfuir Road
Noel Building #05-04 Date 14082018

Smgapore 367995

Descriptions Amount (SGD)

Services rendered lor appraiser / inspection report :-

Survey Fee
Photographs
Transport Fees

Re-mspection Fees

Total : SGD: § T14.00
SGD Dollar ; Seven Hundred Fourteen Dollars Only,
Our Reference PASTPPAS/TPO290T18
Wehicle No. : SLH34558
Make & Model Toyota Corolla Altis
Your Clawm No.  © Third Panty Claim
Mides

All cheque payment should be Crossed und made payable to "FROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LT
Please mdicate our "INVOICE NO." on the reverse side of the cheque
Should you have any enguines, please do not hesitate 1o contact us

For PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD



Oualified Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisers
Lomespondence Address 1 Samei 51 3 S7-74 S(529890)
Wiooe 9295 2204 Fax 8722 8506 Email pasvcs@notmad com

VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT

Report No. - PASTPPAS TP 0290° Date of Report
To: M's EC Auto Leasing Pre Lid Date of Assignmem
Cro. 50 Playtair Road Repor requested by
MNoel Building =205-04 Date of Accident
Singapore 367995 Date of Inspection
Claim No.
Policy No.

PARTICULARS OF DAMAGED VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration No. r SLH34558 Engine Capacaty (cc)
Make & Model i Tovota Corolla Alus Mileage (km)
Date of Registration ¢ 22042009 Chassis | Frame No,
Colour : Met Salver Engine No.
TYRE CONDITION

From LH 5 mm Fromt RH 5 mm

Make Michelin Make Michelin

RearLH 5 mm Rear RH D5 mm

Make Micheln Make : Micheln

Road wheels Type:  Alloy
(The abave represents the approvimate remaining life of 1vre wreads)

PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION OF DAMAGED VEHICLE (Static tests only)

Cieneral Bodywork ¢ Good
Paimtwork : Good
Handbrake ¢ Serviceable
Footbrake . Serviceable
Steenng . Serviceable
Apparem Engine Modification : Nl

PLACE OF REPAIRER OFFICE/WORKSHOP

Location M/s. Isale Garage
50, Playfair Road, Noel Building, #05-04, Singapore 367993

ASSESSMENT

Repaer's Estimate § 1798233

Revised Amoum - 5 14.380.58

Less Excess gt -

Recommended Reserve § 1L500.00 (Lump Sum)
Estimated Nomial Penod of Repars @ 12 Working Days

PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD

Business Reg 2014044340

D 140K 2018

13072018
: MYs, EC Auto Leasing Ple Lu
11/07/2018

: 13/07/2018

Third Party Claim

598 ¢ce

| TORTIkm
MROSIZEE106142192
I7F4ARTIT773

[iseliimar; Thiv report is inteaded for the exclasive wse of the addreses solefy i relesen fo the ke acourrence fn which the axsensed veliicle invedved, o Gabillry ar
reypambitity whatseever shall be held by FROANENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD for any reliamee am this regat by any thivd pary,

Page 1 of 5



PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD

Qualificd Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisers
Correspondence Address 1 Sumel St 80274 545250900
NMobile 9205 2204 Fax 8722 8508 Emal pasvcs@hoimail com Business Heg 2014044340

Vehicle No : SLH34555 Report No. : PAS/TP/PAS/TP/0290718
GENERAL REMARKS

WITHOUT PREJIUVDICE
THE ASSIGNMENT

The survey was conducted at M/s. [safe Garage. 25, Kaki Bukit Road 4, Synergyla KB, #03-66/67 68, Singapore 417R00.

{Subscguent mspections have been conducted)

POINT OF IMPACT

At the LHF portion. (The LHF roadwheel was also affected)

DAMAGES
The honnet, front suppon panel. front chassis members. front bumper. front fenders. from wheel housings, LHF alloy nm,

LHF knuckle arm. LHF lower am. LHF suspension. LHF driveshafi. front crossmember. LHF doors. LH headlamp. LHF fog
lamp. fromt grille. LH side skins, ete

Otfer parts were also found damaged. (See schedule for details)
ADJUSTMENT / RECOMMENDATION

We have inspected thoroughly each and every item on the repairer's estimate against the actual damaged found on the vehicle.
We list the breakdown of our findings and our recommendation as per schedule atlached,

Our adjusted amount for the cost of repairs 1s 5GD $14.380.58.

CONCLUSION
The repairer has agreed 10 undertake the repairs at a lump sum of SGD $11.500.00,

Ihis inspection was conducted entirely on a *Without Prejudice’ basis, We have not given an authonization and/or mstruction
to the repairer o proceed with the repairs

We hereby reverting the matter to you for your discretion on repairs
Assuring vou of our best services always

-
Yours Truly.
Prominent Appraiser Services Pte Ltd

Automobile Appraiser
MSAAA
Licensed Appraiser
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PROMINE"JT APPRAISI:.R SERVICES PTE LTD

in:iﬂ:d Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraise
Sortespondence Addrase 1 Simey S 3 g02.04 S500890,
Mobile 9285 2204 Fax 8722 83086 Emal pasvesdhotmail com

Business Hag 2014044340

Vehicle No. : S1LH34558 Report No. : PAS/TP/PASTPAOI90718
APP SE sC E
S/No. Qty Parts Descriptions Condition Repairer's Our
Estimate (S5)  Assessment (S§)
[ 1 pc Bonnet Dented £ OD660 § 90660 DT
2 | pc Bonnet seal Necessary 5 6030 $ 6030 NK X
1 2 pes Bonnetnsulator chp Necessary 5 210 5 4.60 g 4,60 WETY
4 2 pes Bonnet hmge R/L Bem £ SA60 £ 113,20 S0 11320 /
5 | pc  Bomnel msulator Refit £ 268.90 g -
1] T pes Bonmet insulator elip Necessary b3 2.50 £ 17.50 1 4 1750 NELv
7 I pc Bonnet lock Bent £ G0.70 5 9T 1)) X
X 2 pes Headlamp R LH Broken- § 71380 § 142760 5 T3B0BE v
9 I pc Frpgrille Cracked 5 31490 $ VIA90LE .
10 1 pc Fngrille emblem {Logo) Necessary 5 71.60 € 7160 NECV
Il 1 pc Frtbumper Dented Broken $ 46360 § 46360 FF
12 | pe  Fri bumper seal Mecessary 4 57 &0 § L S2spHELY
13 1 pe Fet bumper grille Broken/Dislodged Mission 5 102.50 5 102.80 Mps v
14 1 p¢ Fn bumper fog lamp LH Broken/Dhslodged Mission £ 298.10 < 298.10 W5 v
15 1 pc Fribumper fog lamp gamish LH  Broken/Dislodged Mission $ 62.00 5 62,00 MISv
16 6 pes Fri bumper clip Necessary b3 3.80 £ 22.80 5 2280 HECY
17 2 pes Fri bumper retainer R/ Cracked Necessary b3 55.20 £ 11040 £ 110.40 8%/
(51 | pc It humper reinforcemem Dented 3 261 80} s 203.90E7
19 1 pc  Frt bumper lower cover Broken Dislodged Mission % 149,70 £ . 149.70Mi<
20 8 pes Frt bumper lower cover chip Necessary $ 3.30 $ 26,40 5 264008 v
21 2 pes Frifender R'L LH Dented £ 62210 $ 1,244.20 s ./ﬁ!llUTz'.’J.{-
22 | 2pes Frifender emblem (VVT-1) B | Necessary % 42.10 b3 84.20 SAZv0 842N,
21 | pc Fn fender cowling LH Broken/Dislodged Mission b 171.20 5 /17200
24 6 pes Pt fender cowling clip LH Necessary § 3.20 § 19.20 § V1920 HEG/
25 | pc Frt fender encloser LH Tom 5 77.60 § V77607V
26 1 pec Frisuppon panel assy Dented § 721.30 5 213000y
27 I pc  Frtapron panel assy LH Dented Distorted 5 4046 M) £ 9600 DL
28 1 pc At condenser Dented § 149040 S HN}
29 1 pc Frishock absorber LH Bent/ Jammed b 393,70 £ 30ATGNNA
M 1 pe Frwheel hub LH Warped/ Distorted 5 21400 8 2400
31 1 pc Fn wheel bearing LH Damaged Necessary % 101.70 S 10170 T v
32 1 pe Fnkouckle arm LH Beny Distorted $ 47810 § _478.10
33 Ipc Frtlower ball joint L H Bent $ 21580 S usse X
3  lpc Frtlowerarm LH Bent § #0210 § 60210 :
a5 | pc Fri dnve shatt LH Bent S 146630 5 146630 ¥
36 1 pc Fristabilizer bar Refit $ 39890 $ 2, B
37 1 pc Friostabilizer link LH Beni 5 19500 §  Hsee NNA
3X 1 pe  Fricrossmember Realign § 192530 £ - )
39 | pe  LH side mirror outer cover Cracked 5 59.70 $ 5970 BRV
40 1 pec  LH side mirror signal lamp Cracked % 47.70 § YHNNCRA v
41 1 pe  LH side mirror housmg Broken § 114280 $ v1,142.80 K v
42 1 p¢  Fn door glass moulding LH Dented Defaced b3 126.50 § 250NN X
43 1 p¢ Frt door protector LH Grazed Necessary 1 112,70 5 11270 NE(
§ 1664250 $ 12.713.50
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PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD
Qualified Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisers
Correspondence Address 1 Simes 513 202.24 S(520800)

MMotsle 9285 2204 Fax B722 8608 Emal pasvos@nhoimail com Business Reg 2014044340
Vehicle No. : SLH34558 Report No. : PAS/TP/PAS/TP/0290718
& L]
S/No. Qty Parts Descriptions Condition Saphr 4 O

Estimate (5%)  Assessment (5%)

$ 1664250 $ 1271350
44 | pc Frt door protector insent LH Necessary 5 1240 5 12,40 MEL
45 L pc Aurbag sensor LH Demted Cracked 5 108.20 5 308.20
46 | pc Frtdoor LH Dented Repair {Refer labour no. § & 10)
47 I pc  LH side shart Dented Repair {Refer labour no. 8 & 10)
48 | pc Frt fender RH Dented Repar {Refer labour no_ 8 & 10)
49 1 pt  Frtapron panel assy RH Dented Repair (Refer labour no. 8, 9 & 10)
50 2 pes Frtchassis member R DentedBepair WH X {Refer labour no. 8. 9 & 10)
£ 1696310 § 13.034.10
Less Discount - 25% $§ 424078 25% § 3.258.33
List Parts Sub-Total : £ 1272233 § 977558
1 | pe Frtalloy rum LH Dented/Defaced SN 5 300,00 §  300.00 CuTS
2 | pc Friwyre LH  (Depreciate 30%) CutBulged SN 5 250,00 b3 500-HH X
3 | pec  Brake fluid Mecessary | 5 20.00 b4 26-:08 t1) ¥
4 1 bt Radiator coolant Mecessary 5N 5 6000 5 HO-00- 11
5 l pc  Battery (Depreciate 50%)  Dented 5N b3 150.00 3 15.00 [,
Special Nett Sub-Total S 78000 5 630400
Parts Total :  § 13,502.33 S 1040558
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Qualified Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisers
Correspondence Address 1 Simen St 3 &0E.24 5529050

PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD

Mobile 92952204 Fax 6722 8508 Emadl pasves@hotmal com Business Heg 2014044340
Vehicle No. : SLHI45588 Report Nao., : FASF'I‘I!’J'-PASJ"I'I’J’DE“JGTIE
S/No. Labour Descriptions Repairer's Ouwr
Estimate (55)  Assessment (53)
[
1 Towmg. 3 120.00 3 B5.00 '
2 Tocheck electrical system, repair wire hamess and focus headlamp % ROLOO 3 #0.00
3 To remove and remstall a'c condenser, we pipings for necessary repairs,
{Include vacuum & recharge a'c gas) g 12000 § 120,00
30
4 Toremove and reinstall radiator & cooling system for necessary repairs,
(Include pressure test cooling sysiem) L3 100.00 .3 R0
5 To remove and reinstall engine elecincal connectors & components. wire hamess, eic. for
necessary repairs. To lifi up support engine for replace repair both wheelhousing and Iromt
chassis members. $ 200.00 s 150-H86—
& Toremove, check. replace LHF undercarriage parts and realign front crossmember /] X
(Include flush and bleed brakes system) 5 300,00 § 25ttt
7 To conduct wheel alignment, b 120,00 § 120,00
o R
8  To straighten. repair, realign on affected area and replace damaged parts §  1L.500.00 $—326:008
9 To conduct chassis alignments. b3 320.00 S 3eead )
{080 0D
10 To spray painting, blending on affected and adjacent area § L500.00 LR e SR
ALY
Il To spray anti-rust coating on new and affected panels L) 120,00 997 Doee-
Labour Total :  §  4,480.00 § 397500
£3851
Total (Parts & Labour): S 17.982.33 5 3058
9625:12

For Lump Su epairs

The final adjusted Lump Sum contract amount is 8 H500:00

Under normal circumstances, the repairs should be completed within a reasonable period
12 Working Days. (Exclude waiting days of PRI, Sunday. Pubic Holiday and awaiting of shipment for spare parts)

of

124 Photographs were taken at the time of inspection. Febarr dows

N.B: By accepting 1o carry oul the repairs
replace the damaged parts with new. used. Ok
entire satisfaction of owner.

on @ comract Lump Sum basis, the repawer shall has the prerogative and discretion o
M or reconditioned parts and/or to repair the vehicle ona roadworthy condition 1o the

Nawe: ﬂrfn&dm-&iummaﬂpﬂ-pﬁniwmmﬂmw-numﬁmhﬂk

Dihersvise this revised ampmmt chell be deemed ax valid,

netified fo the company within 7 days fram the dote heroof
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

H; i E1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automoblle

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PL Ref : CS3MI18012721/Bsbe2-1
90502 10B BUILDING SINGAPORE 049711 D aea1e ""“““H"mm
Code : 12
13 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHD 3821Y Veh. Inspected SLH 34555
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MCT1B070295 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From JOEL NAH Assign Date 21/08/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS c.c 1598
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No. MROS3ZEE106142192 Colour SILVER
Odometer 179693 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
a9 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/85R15 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Front Tyre [195/85 R15 MICHELIN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195/65 R15 MICHELIN & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT NS PEFETIDN.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  11/07/2018 Inspection Date 13/07/2018
Survey held at LSM LYNSTON MOTOR - 25 KAKI BUKIT RD 4 #05-66
Repairer
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON AWITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
Sb. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 8 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: G256 4315

Reg Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-89607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLH 34558

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1of 3

: Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | =% mm‘ﬁ;l ‘:j}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BONNET DEMTED Q06.60 806.60
1|BOMNNET SEAL NOT NECESSARY 60.30 -
2IBONMET INSULATOR CLIP @3%2.30 NECESSARY 4.60 4 60
ZIBONNET HINGE RIL @356.60 NOT NECESSARY 113.20 5
1|BONNET INSULATOR REFIT 268.90 -
7IBONNET INSULATOR CLIP @3%2.50 NECESSARY 17.50 17.50
1|BONNET LOCK NOT NECESSARY Qp. 70 -
2|HEADLAMP R/L @5713.80 M/S BROKEN 1.427.60 T13.80
1|FRT GRILLE CRACKED 314.90 314,90
1|FRT GRILLE EMBLEM (LOGO) WECESSARY T1.60 71.80
1|FRT BUMPFER BROKEN 463.60 46360
1|FRT BUMPER SEAL NECESSARY 52 850 52.50
1|FRT BUMPER GRILLE MISSING 10280 102.80
1|FRT BUMPER FOG LAMP LH MISSING 298.10 29810
1|FRT BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH LH MISSING 62.00 62.00
&|FRT BUMPER CLIP @$3.80 MECESSARY 2280 22 80
2|FRT BUMPER RETAINER R/L @$55.20 BROKEM 110.40 110.40
1|FRT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BEMWT 283.90 293,90
1|FRT BUMPER LOWER COVER MISSING 149.70 149.70
8|ERT BUMPER LOWER COVER CLIP @%3.30 MECESSARY 26.40 26.40
2|FRT FENDER R/L @$622.10 MN/S DENTED 1,244 20 62210
2|FRT FENDER EMBLEM (VWT-1) RIL @3542.10 MN/S NECESSARY 84.20 4210
1|FRT FENDER COWLING LH TORN 171.20 171.20
6lFRT FENDER COWLING CLIP LH @3%3.20 MECESSARY 18.20 1820
1|FRT FENDER ENCLOSER LH TORN 77.60 77.680
1|FRT SUPPORT PANEL ASSY DENTED 721.30 721.30
1|FRT APRON PANEL ASSY LH DENTED 486,00 496,00
1|A/C CONDENSER NOT NECESSARY 1,490 40
1|FRT SHOCK ABSORBER LH NOT NECESSARY 30370 =
1|[FRT WHEEL HUB LH WARPED / 214.00 214,00
DISTORTED

1|FRT WHEEL BEARING LH cuTt 101.70 101.70
1|FRT KNUCKLE ARM LH DISTORTED 478.10 478.10
1|FRT LOWER BALL JOINT LH NMOT NECESSARY 215.80 -

Report Ref No. CS3/11118012721/Bsbe2-1
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE = 5 51 Ubl Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 190507108R GST Req. Mo. 19-0607198-R Page MNo,.2 of 3
timate
Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ: ﬁ:‘:upﬂ{;'} Wﬁg{m
1|FRT LOWER ARM LH BENT 602.10 602.10
1|FRT DRIVE SHAFT LH NOT NECESSARY 1.468.30 -
1|FRT STABILIZER BAR REFIT 398 .90 -
1|FRT STABILIZER LINK LH NOT NECESSARY 195.00 -
1|FRT CROSSMEMBER REALIGN 1,825.30 -
1]LH SIDE MIRROR QOUTER COVER BROKEN 58,70 59,70
1|LH SIDE MIRROR SIGNAL LAMP CRACKED 47.70 47.70
1|LH SIDE MIRROR HOUSING BROKEN 1,142.80 1,142 80
1|FRT DOOR GLASS MOULDING LH NOT NECESSARY 126.50 -
1|FRT DOCR PROTECTOR LH NECESSARY 112.70 112.70
1|FRT DOOR PROTECTOR INSERT LH NECESSARY 12.40 12.40
1|AIRBAG SENSOR LH NOT NECESSARY 308.20 -
1|FRT DOOR LH {NPA) TO REPAIR SEE - -
LABOUR
1|LH SIDE SKIRT (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE - -
LABOUR
1|FRT FEMDER RH (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE - -
LABOUR
1|FRT APRON PANEL ASSY RH (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE -
LABOUR
2|FRT CHASSIS MEMBER R/L NOT NECESSARY - -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -4.240.78 -2,132.98
12,722.32 6,398 92
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRT ALLOY RIM LH (SN) cuTt 300.00 300.00
1|FRT TYRE LH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 250.00 -
T|BRAKE FLUID (SN) NOT NECESSARY 20.00 -
1|BOT RADIATOR COOLANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
1[BATTERY (SN) (DEPRECIATE 50%) DENTED 150.00 75.00
7BO.OD 375.00
LABOUR
TOWING. 120.00 60.00
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM, REPAIR WIRE 80.00 30.00
HARNESS AND FOCUS HEADLAMP.
TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL A/C CONDENSER, A/C 120.00 100.00
PIPINGS FOR NECESSARY REPAIRS. (INCLUDE VACUUM
& RECHARGE A/C GAS) }

Report Ref No, CS53/118012721/Bshe?-1
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: G256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607158-R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

Fage Mo.:3 of 3

Qty

Description of Parts

Condition

Estimate By
Workshop (§)

Our Adjusted
($)

TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL RADIATOR & COOLING
SYSTEM FOR NECESSARY REPAIRS. {INCLUDE
PRESSURE TEST COOLING SYSTEM) }

TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL ENGINE ELECTRICAL
CONMMNECTORS & COMPOMENTS, WIRE HARMESS, ETC
FOR NECESSARY REPAIRS. TO LIFT UP / SUPPORT
ENGINE FOR REPLACE / REPAIR BOTH WHEELHOUSING
AND FRONT CHASSIS MEMBERS,

TO REMOVE, CHECK, REPLACE LHF UNDERCARRIAGE
PARTS AND REALIGN FRONT CROSSMEMEER. (INCLUDE
FLUSH AND BELEED BRAKES SYSTEM)

TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT.

TO STRAIGHTEN, REPAIR, REALIGN ON AFFECTED
AREA AND REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF
THE REPAIR OF FRT DOOR LH, LH SIDE SKIRT, FRT
FENDER RH AND FRT APRON PANEL ASSY RH.

TO CONDUCT CHASSIS ALIGNMENT.

TO SPRAY PAINTING, BLENDING ON AFFECTED AND
ADJACENT AREA

TO SPRAY ANTI-RUST COATING ON NEW AND
AFFECTED PANELS.

NOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY

100.00

200.00

300.00

120.00
1,500.00

320.00
1,500.00

120.00

150.00

60.00
700.00

1,000.00

60.00

4,480.00

2.160.00

GRAND TOTAL

17,982.32

§,933.92

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

7,150.00

Report Ref No. C33/1118012721/Bsbe2-1

LIM TEOW GUAN

Asst. Automotive Assessor

i L1

it T | it na ® o } i Ecepted to any third party who my

HO LEONG CHUAN

Automotive Assessor

reply on five Repon

ROy O

DESCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefd of the Client named on the front page of this Report,

L Ay Whird garty acling of repiying on




